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Malave, Erin , o

From: cindy.basham@hklaw.com

‘Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 11:56 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: LO9000010035 - Meridian Recruiting, LLC

To Whom It May.Concern:

Piease change the principal and mailing address of Meridian Recruiting, e (L09000010035)
’_____—-———"'""—'--

51(50_ N. Federal.Highway, Suite 101, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308
- Please also change the sole manager's address to:

5100 N. Federal Highway, Suite 101, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308

" Thank you,
Cindy Basham

Cindy Basham | Holland & Knight
- Associate” - . ' .
One East Broward Boulevard, Sulte 1300 | Fort Lauderdale FL 33301 } v
Phone 954.468.7817 | Fax §954.463.2030 - . '

clndv.basham@hklaw.com } www.hklaw.com

. -

Add to address book | View professional biography

Our Ft. Lauderdale office will have a new address as of August 2nd (est.).
515 East Las Olas Boulevard, Suite 1200 | Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

Our phone numbers and email addresses will remain the sarme.

To ensure compliance with Treasury Regulations (31 CFR Part 10, Sec. 10.35), we inform you
that any tax ‘advice contained in this correspondence was not mtended or written by us to be
~ used, and cannot be used by you or anyone else, for the purpose of avoudmg penalties
imposed by the Internal Revenue Code. : i

|

NOTE: This e-mall Is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP (“H&K"), and Is Intended soler for the use of the individual(s) to whom
it Is addressed. If you believe you recelved this e-mall in error, please notify the sender Immedlate!y, delete the e-mail frem your
computer and do not copy or disclose It to anyone else, If you are not an exlsting client of H&K, do not construe anything In this e-
mall to make you a client unless It contalns a specific statement to that effect and do not disclase anything to H&K in reply that you
expect It to hold in confidence. If you properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retalned expert of H&K, you should
maintaln its contents In confldence in order to preserve the attorney-client or work product prlvllege that. may be avallable to.
protect ccnfldentlalltv
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